Law Offices

John S Neely* Miller and Neely, PC (301) 933-6304
*admitted in PA and DC only 4 Simms Court
Kensington, MD 20895 Jerry Miller (of counsel)

June 23, 2022

Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
Washington, DC 20554

ATTN: Media Bureau (Audio)

RE: Request to Extend Engineering Special Temporary Authority
KEZY San Bernardino, CA
FACID: 28663
BSTA-20211228AAF

Dear Madam Secretary:

On behalf of Hi-Favor Broadcasting LLC, licensee, you are respectfully requested to extend
special temporary authority for station KSDO.

KEZY holds a construction permit in File No. BP-20210430AAC to diplex facilities at the station
KTIE transmitter site. In order to facilitate the implementation and adjustment of the new facilities,
continued STA is requested to operate KEZY non-directional from the center tower of the KTIE 3-tower
array with power not to exceed 700 watts day and night.

No listener interference complaints have been received during the STA period.

STA is in the public interest so that the station may continue to broadcast important information
to its listening audience until the authorized CP facilities may be constructed, adjusted and program test
operation is authorized.

Applicant certifies that neither applicant nor any party to the application is subject to denial of
federal benefits pursuant to Section 5301 of the Anti-Drug Abuse Act of 1988, 21 U.S.C. Section 862.

Please address any questions concerning this matter to'the-tndersigned.
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